OCTA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

November 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2536
“Environmental Mitigation Program Land Survey Support Services”

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No.1 to the above
captioned Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation

Authority (“Authority”).

1. Offerors are advised that the on-site/in person pre-proposal conference will

be held November 19, 2024 at 9:00a.m., at the Authority’s Administrative
Offices, 600 South Main Street, Orange, California, Conference Room
1112. All prospective Offerors are encouraged to attend the pre-proposal
conference.

Offerors are instructed to wait in the lobby area on the first floor and an
OCTA representative will meet you and take all attendees to the pre-
proposal conference room location.

Participation via teleconference will also be available. Prospective Offerors
may join or call-in using the following credentials:

« Join the meeting now

e OR call-in Number 916-550-9867
e Conference ID: 155 357 34#

. Offerors are advised that a copy of the pre-proposal conference

presentation is presented as Attachment A to Addendum No. 1.

. Offerors who plan to attend the pre-proposal conference remotely are

requested to submit via e-mail to mthreats@octa.net, no later than
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 4:00 pm, the Pre-Proposal
Conference Registration Form which is presented as Attachment B to this
Addendum No. 1.

. Offerors are advised that the Interview date of December 30, 2024 has

been changed. The new Inteview date is January 14, 2025. Interviews will
be conducted at the discretion of the Authority.



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmEzMjA2MDgtYTBjMC00YmMwLWI0Y2YtMDViY2ZkZDMzZWZm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221e952f6c-c8fc-4e38-b476-ab4dd5449420%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c548f925-a981-40be-b335-8066923a5b1c%22%7d
mailto:mthreats@octa.net
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Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in their Letter
of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised that all
changes addressed in this Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final
Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned
at 714-560-5552 or mthreats@octa.net

Sincerely,

Marjorie Morris Threats
Principal Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments:
Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal Conference Presentation
Attachment B:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Form


mailto:mthreats@octa.net

Pre-Proposal Conference for
RFP 4-2536
Environmental Mitigation Program Land Survey
Support Services







CAMM NET Registration
egister on CAMM NET?

* To receive e-maill notifications of Solicitations, Addenda and Awards


https://cammnet.octa.net/

Online Business & Networking Tools

 Planholder’s List



https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect/info
https://cammnet.octa.net/about-us/working/
https://cammnet.octa.net/procurements/planholders-list-selection/

Key Procurement Dates

OCTAResponds:  November 27, 2024

January 14, 2024
I\fij'

Proposals Due:




Key Procurement Information

INi or, Marjorie Morris-Threats
e Pre-Proposal sign-in sheet

* Funded through Orange County Transportation Trust



Guidelines for Written Questions

written Addenda only

 Verbal discussions today are non-binding


mailto:mthreats@octa.net

Next...
Proposal Instructions

Followed by...
Review of Scope of Work



Proposal Submittal Instructions

(Refer to RFP Section I, pp. 1-8

* Proposals are due by 2:00 p.m., December 11, 2024.

 Proposals must be submitted, electronically, through the following URL link: http://www.octa.net/Proposal
Upload Link, at or before the deadline of 2:00tp.m. on December 11, 2024. TheTink has an upload file
size limit of 80OMB. Authority will not accept hard copy proposais for this RFP.

« Offerors are instructed to click the upload link, select “RFP 4-2536” from the drop-down menu, and follow the
instructions as prompted to upload the proposal. The upload link will expire at the submittal deadline and will
not allow proposals to be uploaded.

« Should Offerors encounter technical issues with uploading the proposals via the link provided in the RFP
document, Offerors are required to contact the Contract Administrator “prior” to the submission deadline.
ll;’ropc_)satlsdand supplemental information to proposals received after the date and time specified above will

e rejected.
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http://www.octa.net/Proposal

* Proposals received are considered public information



Proposal Content

(Refer to Section Il, pp. 10-16)



Proposal Content (cont

—Only highest ranked Offeror will be asked to submit a detailed cost
ppppppp
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Forms:

 Exhibit E — Proposal Exceptions and/or Deviations



Evaluation and Award

(Refer to Section Ill, pp 18-19)

evaluation criteria:

Evaluation Committee comprised of internal staff









Proposed Agreement
ed Agreement (E are
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Proposed Agreement
» Offerors are enc o) '
Article 3 — Sc

icle 6 — Maximum Obligation



Scope of Work

lew and Scope of Work
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CTA Restoration Projects

Funded Restoration Projects Map
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PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

OCTA
RFP 4-2536 Date: November 19, 2024 ATTACHMENT B

Title: Environmental Mitigation Program Land Survey Support Services

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [ No

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1
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